Town of Long Island
Year-Round Housing Application and Selection Committee
Minutes, January 16th 2007 (DRAFT – NOT YET VOTED)

Meeting called to order, 6:36 p.m.

Present (* = voting member):  John Billings* (Chair); Newell Stewart* (Selectman); Judy Paolini*; Mark Greene (Housing Administrator); Sandie Scheurman*; Meredith Sweet*; Tammy Hohn; Leah Doughty; Robin Clarke; Alden Robinson (Island Institute Fellow).

Minutes from December 19th meeting:

· Judy Paolini noted that the committee decided to table discussion on awarding points for the number of people in the household.  Wording of this section of the minutes was changed to read “the committee discussed allotting” from “the committee decided to allot”.  

· Sandie Scheurman noted that her correction of step seven in the application was to remove “suggest keeping pre-approval of mortgage current”.  The sentence “applications valid for one year” stands.   


With these changes, the committee accepted the minutes unanimously.  


Secretary:  

The committee agreed to elect a new secretary and discussed the secretary's duties.  It was decided that the Secretary could remain responsible for the minutes and other documents but have the minutes recorded and typed by the Island Institute Fellow, freeing the Secretary to participate in the meeting.  

Sandie Scheurman nominated Meredith Sweet as Secretary.  Meredith Sweet declined.

Judy Paolini nominated Sandie Scheurman as Secretary.  Sandie Scheurman accepted.  The committee voted unanimously in favor.  

Judy Paolini requested that the Secretary update the application to reflect the changes from recent meetings.  


Committee size:  

The committee discussed expanding its membership from five to seven or more.  Sandie Scheurman moved to amend the by-laws to have a committee size of seven with a quorum of three.

The committee discussed whether it would want to leave the membership open ended to allow for further expansion if necessary.  Judy Paolini proposed to amend the motion to make membership any odd number over five with a quorum of three.

Mark Greene suggested that since it was easy to change the by-laws at a regular meeting, capping the membership at a certain number would prevent people joining the committee purely in response to specific issues.

Judy Paolini said that a quorum of three was too small for a regular meeting.  Sandie Scheurman said that keeping the quorum at three would allow members to recuse themselves in the event of a conflict of interest.  Leah Doughty said that the committee could meet the quorum even if not all members would be voting at a meeting.  

Sandie Scheurman modified her motion to expand the committee to seven members with a quorum of five.  The committee voted unanimously in favor.

Mark Greene suggested the committee adopt a policy similar to that of the YRHC, where if a member knows s/he cannot attend a meeting, s/he emails the committee or the Chair as far in advance as possible.  

Monhegan Island (MISCA) Information:  

Meredith Sweet suggested tabling discussion of MISCA information since the committee and other attendees had unfinished discussions from the previous meeting.  

Discussion of Application:  

The committee discussed scoring criterion number five: number of people in the household.  

Tammy Hohn said she thought the application should recognize that having children makes a person invested in the community, and that raising children can preclude parents getting heavily involved in community organizations.  

Judy Paolini said that in her previous statements on the subject, she had wanted to ensure that the application did not discriminate against single people or childless couples.  

John Billings said the application should somehow determine whether household members are family members, as it might be possible for a group of roommates to artificially improve their score in the application.

Mark Greene said that although the YRHC had stayed away from specifically favoring children, he thought the committee would be supportive if the YRHASC chose to do so.  He pointed out that other island housing programs are strongly preferential to families with children, and that some programs also give preference to people with skills particularly needed in the community.  

Sandie Scheurman suggested that perhaps the application should include some discretionary points for applicants who would serve a specific community need especially well.  Meredith Sweet expressed concern that the committee had not measured community needs and did not have information on which to base such a decision.  Mark Greene said it was important to work with the housing needs immediately present in the community.  

Meredith Sweet said there was a big difference between trying to recruit families with more children for the school and trying to find housing for a specific person already in the community.  She expressed concerns that the town could end up owning vacant houses.  John Billings said that the Town has no financial stake in the project and would not be hurt.  Mark Greene said that the program was so demanding of participants that only truly committed people would be likely to apply for it.  

Leah Doughty asked Meredith Sweet to clarify her concerns.  Meredith Sweet said that she was concerned about the program targeting specific people in the community.  Leah Doughty said that was the purpose of the program and of many similar programs.  

Sandie Scheurman suggested that the YRHC and the YRHASC should draft mission statements to clarify their purposes.  Mark Greene said the YRHC already had a mission statement in its by-laws, and that the YRHASC's purpose was specifically to create the application and select candidates for the program.    

Meredith Sweet said that her issue was primarily a communications problem and that she thought the housing program should serve people currently on the island.

Judy Paolini asked how the committee wanted to define “household” for the purposes of the application.  Meredith Sweet said the application should ask the age of minors in the household.  Judy Paolini asked whether the application should give different point values for children of different ages in the interests of the school.  

Sandie Scheurman asked whether the committee ought to keep the overall weighting system for its criteria confidential to prevent applicants using it to gain unfair advantage.  

Judy Paolini restated the question whether the committee wanted to know the age of children and the relationships of people in the household.  John Billings said the household should be restricted to family.  Meredith Sweet asked how the committee would define family in this case.  Judy Paolini said it was unlikely that a group of unrelated people would try to manipulate the application process, and that it might be simpler just to ask for the number of people in the household.   

The committee voted unanimously to award one point per person in the household up to a maximum of five.  

The committee discussed selection criterion number six: years of residency on the island.  At the last meeting the committee decided to award five points for the first five years of residency, and then one point for each additional five years beyond that, to a maximum of ten.  

Meredith Sweet expressed concerns that a person away from the island for an extended period in the military or in higher education might be able to maintain legal residency without being a part of the community, and might score highly on the application while being unsuited to life as a year-round resident.  Mark Greene pointed out that such a person would probably score poorly on other portions of the application.  The committee decided to alter the wording of the section to allow applicants to live off the island for four years in college or the military without affecting their fulfilment of the residency requirement.  

Next Meeting:  

The committee agreed to meet again on Wednesday, February 6th at 6:30 p.m. at Town Hall.  

Meeting adjourned, 9:05 p.m.   

